
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Saldna, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:19 PM 
Sakina Deas 
RE: Docket Title changes 

FILED 2/20/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 01121-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

per your request below, the docket titles for Dockets 20190042 and 20190043 have been updated to 
reflect effective dates of 12/31/18. 

Dorothy 

From: Sakina Deas 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:36 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket Title changes 

Hi Dorothy, 

I need a docket title changes for Docket 20190043-TX and 20190042-TX. The change should be as follow: 

Docket 20190043-TX title should be changed 
From: 
"Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No.8503 by Telscape Communications, Inc., effective February 14, 

2019." 
To: 
"Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No.8503 by Telscape Communications, Inc., effective December 31, 

2018." 

Docket 2Q19QQ4~ TX title should be changed {Correction by OM: 20190042-TX) 
From: 
"Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 8698 by Sage Telecom Communications, LLC, effective February 

14, 2019." 
To: 
"Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 8698 by Sage Telecom Communications, LLC, effective 

December 31, 2018. 

Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850} 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state. [1. us 
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